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From: Jennifer Fusano [jfusano@pusdk8.us] California Energy Commission
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 10:40 AM DOCKETED
Subject: 13-CCEIAL Comments on Prop 39 13-CCEJA-01
Categories: Ready to Docket TN 72055

OCT. 09 2013
Hi,

| am not sure if you can answer my question, but here it goes. Are window replacement a valid project under prop 39?
One of my elementary sites use twice the propane for heat because the windows are 60 years old and are single pane. |
have had the CEC come out under the bright school program and they did not see anything that should be addressed
immediately, they did agree about the windows. If you could let me know if | can submit window replacement as a
project.

Thank you

Jen Fusano
Chief Business Official
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